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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 10:47 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 15 - In Too Deep, Behind the Mirror 

Conference, MLC Tutoring, Housing Application, Academic Support Activities, Intramural 
Volleyball, ASAP, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Tonight: "In Too Deep" 
Join us tonight for an engaging panel conversation; topics 
include sex, how to treat a lady/man, toxic relationships and 
the roller-coaster of being "in too deep". In partnership with 
Philly organization Sex Can Wait A While. 
Contact: Tiphane' Purnell 
Read More 
 

  

 
 

 

Tomorrow: Behind the Mirror Conference 
Join us tomorrow for a half-day packed of workshops and sessions 
featuring TV Host/Journalist Yesenia Taveras, Morgan State University 
graduate, momprenuer, and sexual assault survivor. Special appearance 
and workshop by Miss United States Delaware. A Boss Chick Series 
event. 
Contact: Tiphane' Purnell 
Read More 
 

Math Learning Center - Tutoring 
Come visit the Math Learning Center located in Wright Hall, Room 205. 
The MLC provides math tutoring services for students in all math 
courses who are in need of tutoring support. The center is open 
Monday through Friday from 9 am to 8 pm. The MLC encourages 
students to come to the center with their notes, class worksheets, and 
exam reviews to get tutoring support focused on their specific needs. 
Contact: Abel Ayele 
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Read More 
 

Housing Application 
Lincoln Legacy Greetings. Please stay tuned for more information 
regarding the $75 Housing Application Fee that will be due in the next 
week or so. Further information regarding how to pay the deposit, 
housing selection procedures, and frequently asked questions will be 
provided by Residence Life staff. Any questions can be directed to 
Executive Director Brian Dubenion. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
 

Academic Support Activities  
Please see below for information regarding academic support and 
personal empowerment for students. 
Contact: Jordan Denson 
Read More / Flyer 
 

Intramural Volleyball  
Please see the attached regarding intramural volleyball. 
Contact: Oscar Downs 
Read More 
 

Admissions Students Ambassadors Program  
The Office of Undergraduate Admissions is looking for dedicated 
students to join our Admissions Students Ambassadors Program. 
Students interested in becoming a tour guide for the semester or ASAP 
are welcome to register using the below link.   
Contact: Kinoia Fredericksen 
Registration Link 
 

Campus Climate Survey 
Thanks to all who participated in the Campus Climate Survey!   The 
Campus Climate Survey Report may be accessed by clicking the below 
link.  This report is password protected.   Contact Communications & 
Public Relations or Office of Institutional Effectiveness for the password. 
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
Survey Report 
 

For the Record 
Faculty and staff share their recent accomplishments in For the Record. 

 Kerns’ artwork featured in exhibition 
 Harris, Office of Male Achievement accepts ACPA award 
 Gray receives SERDP Grant 

Read more 
 

March 18: National Women's Month 
Celebrate National Women’s History with speaker Fredda Maddox  
the first woman of color to serve as a Pennsylvania State Trooper in 
Chester County.  See below for more information. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/MLC Flyer .png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/communique-A.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/PRIDE.png
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.imleagues.com_spa_league_988fb0fdd6f94de5bfeea913505d3070_home&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=Snbk88RJ-Usfi8N4s7mQa8DeEpFeeOXnaOlXz-fB0hA&s=PdCyI02OyTWF5EW_h1fi_CIZCs3qi_nOepxtAF6rGcs&e=
tinyurl.com/lu19asap
https://www.lincoln.edu/node/1468/survey-research
https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/record-march-2019
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Read More  
 

March 21: LU Women Celebration 
In Honor of National Women’s History Month, you are invited to an 
evening honoring 2019 LU Women.  The event will take place in the ICC 
Gallery on Thursday, March 21 from 6 - 8 pm. Come and Celebrate! 
Please RSVP to 484 365-7244 by Monday, March 18. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 
 

March 25: TEDxLincolnUniversity 
TEDxLincolnUniversity is coming to our campus in October!  
The TEDXLincolnUniversity team is looking to hire student volunteers.  
Apply through the below link to help organize the event. The deadline 
for the application is March 25.  
Contact: Lamar McMillan and Kirk Henderson 
Read More / Application Link  
 

Read the Self-Study Summary 
As we prepare for our Middle States self-study visit, all faculty and staff 
are encouraged to read the self-study summary booklet and print the 
self-study poster to hang in offices, hallways, and classrooms. The self-
study visit will take place March 17 - 20. 
Contact: Tiffany Lee 
Summary | Poster 
 
Accreditation: Ready to enter to win a gift card? 
Congratulations to student Cierra Latham on being today’s $25 gift card 
winner! Click here to view today’s accreditation question. Answers to 
this question must be received by March 17 at 5 pm.  
Contact: Shelley Mix or Tiffany Lee 
 

Today: Deal or No Deal 
The Office of the President invites students, faculty, and staff to 
participate in the Deal or No Deal Daily Trivia. Come play all week at 
noon in the Student Union Building lobby. The purpose of the game is to 
support the University’s Accreditation Review. The game will be played 
until the Middle States Accreditation visit. Join in the fun and familiarize 
yourself with the Middle States Standards. Don’t miss the opportunity 
to win cash prizes! 
Contact: Rochelle Gray 
Past winners 
 

Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
 

  
  

  

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/maddox draft.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official TEDxLincolnUniversity Flyer_0.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__airtable.com_shrI0GzyrtOaIWc1Z&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=GOwLTtwt89zq5S6j1DldzrFw4J9-YR5QTHjSj1ZYo2o&s=PvXVaaMr0vcUnXH_oUkNeFLROxfrFp8FilP9npcATYo&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/pdf/institutional-effectiveness/Accreditation/Self-Study Summary.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Self-Study Poster_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/accreditation-answer-form
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/db-image-3x.jpg
https://www.lincoln.edu/registrar/calendar


4

Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  


